Warning External

From: John Mills

Sent: Tue, 4 Jan 2022 13:34:32 +0000

To: Dev Control Enquiries

Cc: John Mills

Subject: Our ref: 21/13098/PLACON Your ref: Ref: 21/00761/FUL

| can confirm that | have no objection to the proposals in principle.

The proposed development is within influencing distance of an area that was extensively mined. It
appears that the proposed development will also require the removal or disturbance of areas of
hardstanding which may expose contaminated fill material. | therefore recommend the following
conditions:

1. Before the commencement of the development hereby approved:

a. A Phase | contaminated land assessment (desk-study) shall be undertaken and approved in
writing by the local planning authority.

b. The contaminated land assessment shall include a desk-study with details of the history of
the site use including:

the likely presence of potentially hazardous materials and substances,

their likely nature, extent and scale,

whether or not they originated from the site,

a conceptual model of pollutant-receptor linkages,

an assessment of the potential risks to human health, property (existing or proposed)
including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, woodland and service lines and pipes,
adjoining land, ground waters and surface waters, ecological systems, archaeological
sites and ancient monuments,

e details of a site investigation strategy (if potential contamination is identified) to
effectively characterise the site based on the relevant information discovered by the desk
study and justification for the use or not of appropriate guidance. The site investigation
strategy shall, where necessary, include relevant soil, ground gas, surface and
groundwater sampling/monitoring as identified by the desk-study strategy

The site investigation shall be carried out by a competent person in accordance with the
current U.K. requirements for sampling and analysis. A report of the site investigation shall
be submitted to the local planning authority for approval.

2. Before the commencement of the development hereby approved:

Where the site investigation identifies unacceptable levels of contamination, a detailed
remediation scheme to bring the site to a condition suitable for the intended use by removing
unacceptable risks to human health, buildings and other property and the natural and
historical environment shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The submitted scheme shall have regard to relevant current guidance. The
approved scheme shall include all works to be undertaken, proposed remediation objectives
and remediation criteria and site management procedures. The scheme shall ensure that the



site will not qualify as contaminated land under Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 in relation to the intended use of the land after remediation.

The developer shall give at least 14 days notice to the Local Planning Authority
(Environmental Health Division) prior to commencing works in connection with the
remediation scheme.

3 No [dwellings/buildings] hereby approved shall be occupied until:

a. The approved remediation works required by 2 above have been carried out in full in
compliance with the approved methodology and best practice.

b. If during the construction and/or demolition works associated with the development hereby
approved any suspected areas of contamination are discovered, which have not previously
been identified, then all works shall be suspended until the nature and extent of the
contamination is assessed and a report submitted and approved in writing by the local
planning authority and the local planning authority shall be notified as soon as is reasonably
practicable of the discovery of any suspected areas of contamination. The suspect material
shall be re-evaluated through the process described in 1b to 2 above and satisfy 3a above.

c. Upon completion of the remediation works required by 2 and 3a above a validation report
prepared by a competent person shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority. The validation report shall include details of the remediation works and
Quality Assurance/Quality Control results to show that the works have been carried out in
full and in accordance with the approved methodology. Details of any validation sampling
and analysis to show the site has achieved the approved remediation standard, together
with the necessary waste management documentation shall be included.

REASON: To protect future occupiers of the development, buildings, structures/services,
ecosystems and controlled waters, including deep and shallow ground water.

Kind regards,

John Mills

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection

T: 01283 595903
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